The West Michigan Association

of

Free Will Baptist

1st and 2nd Annual Report

HOME OFFICE

First Free Will Baptist Church

1045 East Wilson South Haven, Michigan 49090

MINUTES OF THE FIRST & SECOND ANNUAL SESSION OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTIST

1985 - 1986

| Moderator | | |
|----------------------|-------------------|--|
| Assistant Moderator | | |
| Clerk | | |
| Treasurer | | |
| | PRESBYTERY BOARD | |
| REV. EUGENE GLISSON | | |
| REV. WILLIAM PAGE | | |
| REV. J.D. TOLBERT | | |
| REV. ALAN PRESSLEY | | |
| | | |
| | EXECUTIVE BOARD | |
| BRO. HAROLD GRIFFIN | REV. J.D. TOLBERT | |
| BRO. DONALD STALLING | REV. JOHN VICK | |
| REV. WILLIAM PAGE | BRO. JAMES KOSS | |

YOUTH CAMP DIRECTOR

REV. J.D. TOLBERT

CONSTITUTION OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

1. The Association, when properly convened, shall consist of a Moderator, an Assistant Moderator, Clerk, and Treasurer, who shall be to keep the Association in order, state questions fairly and take the vote thereon; to have no vote unless the Association be equally divided, in which case he shall have the deciding vote.

The duty of the Clerk and Treasurer shall be to keep a fair record of the proceedings and monies of the Association. The Assistant to the Moderator is to assist, or occupy the respective seat when vacant, or otherwise necessary. The Clerk and Treasurer are to assist one another, or occupy the respective seat when vacant, or otherwise necessary.

2. This Association shall be composed of ordained Ministers and their wives who are standing delegates along with the West Michigan Association Clerk, together with delegates duly chosen by the church of their membership in our Association.

Said Ministers shall be men of good report, within and without, of honest integrity and full of the Holy Ghost, meeting the qualifications to that of I Timothy 3. Coming under the hands, or approval of the Ordaining Council.

- 3. No question shall be received by this Association from any church until it has been acted upon by said church and referred to the Association. In which case the Association shall take up the matter, acting as advisory counsel to promote peace and harmony according to true discipline of Divine grace.
- 4. Every church in this Association shall be entitled to a representation of five elected delegates from the body; together with Ordained Ministers and their wives along with the West Michigan Association Clerk.
- 5. This Association shall maintain a Presbytery Board selected from the ordained Ministers; three in number, also an Executive Board consisting of five, selected from the body, whose tenure of office shall be ranging from one to five years. The Association shall select, annually, to supply the vacancies as they occur.
- 6. Every motion, when in order and properly sustained, shall be acted upon unless withdrawn by the mover; that is to say, to present matters for discussion, trying the merits of the same, and, if found worth and orthodox, to adopt it.

- 7. This association shall not exercise power so as to lord it over God's heritage so as to infringe on the internal rights of any. Maintaining the rights and privileges, and relationships to each church to that of individual members; that is to say, if a church trespass against a sister church, the church injured shall try to reclaim them by Gospel steps; whereupon, if a reconciliation cannot be effected, the said church in default shall be dropped from our counsel.
- 8. We agree to do all regular business by a majority of members present.
- 9. Any church may be admitted into this Association by a petitionary letter and delegates, if however, said church is found to be orthodox and orderly. Such admission shall be manifested by the Moderator extending the right hand of fellowship to said delegates.
- 10. This Association shall sit as an advisory council, to advise, if prudent, in all matters of difficulty; to ascertain the cause of nonrepresentation, to select from this body such committees deemed necessary to the functioning of the body; to exclude, or disannul any member not conforming to the Rules of Decorum, and shall report his, or their, conduct to the church of which they hold membership.
- 11. This Association shall not, at any time, engage in what may seem to be of a commercial nature. However, it shall be the duty of each church to provide the means for defraying current expenses of the Association.
- 12. This Association shall advise, or recommend the support of denominational enterprises according to the ability, or means otherwise provided, and under the jurisdiction of the local church.
- 13. This constitution shall not be changed, or amended, only by a three-fourths majority of Ministers, and their wives, and likewise the duly elected delegates at the regular annual setting of the Association.

RULES OF DECORUM

- 1. The Association when convened shall be opened and closed by singing and prayer.
- Only one person shall speak at a time who shall arise to his feet and address the moderator and not proceed until recognized by the moderator.
- 3. Each person thus speaking shall not be interrupted in speech except by the moderator, until he gets through, nor shall the moderator interrupt him unless he breaks order.
- 4. The person speaking shall adhere to the question and shall in no wise cast reflection on any person who may have spoken before him.
- 5. No person shall speak more than three times on the same subject without leave of the Association.
- 6. No person shall laugh or whisper in time of public speech.
- 7. Members shall address each other by the appellation of Brother or Brethern, or Sister.
- 8. No member of this Association shall absent himself when the Association is sitting in conference without leave of the moderator.
- 9. The name of the members of this Association shall be enrolled and called over as often as the Association think necessary.
- 10. No member shall speak longer than fifteen minutes at any time without leave of the moderator.

MINUTES FOR MAY 11, 1985

THE SOUTHWEST ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their first organizational meeting on Saturday, May 11, 1985, at the South Haven Free Will Baptist Church.

We were welcomed by Pastor J.D. Tolbert and led in congregational singing. Brother Ballard then led in prayer. Brother Tolbert introduced Charles Cooper as the Moderator of Organization.

Brother Cooper read from Exodus chapter 18 as his introduction and then officially called the meeting to order.

Brother Cooper called for the letters of membership from the joining churches, The Benton Harbor and South Haven Churches presented letters to Sister Tolbert who was acting as clerk. Faith Free Will Baptist and First Free Will Baptist of Kalamazoo presented Sister Tolbert with the names of their delegates in lieu of letters. At this time all of the delegates came forward to receive the right hand of fellowship. A prayer of blessing was offered by Brother Raymond Riggs.

Brother Cooper read the Constitution and By-laws for approval. A motion was made by Brother John Vick to accept the Constitution and By-laws as read. A second was made by Brother Tolbert. The motion was passed by a voice vote.

Brother Cooper read the treaties of the Free Will Baptist and a motion was made by Brother Tolbert to accept as read. The motion was seconded by Brother Presley. The motion was carried by a voice vote.

Nominations were opened for the position of moderator by Brother Cooper. Brother John Vick was nominated and elected unanimously by voice vote. Brother Vick then took over duties of moderator of the association.

Brother Vick took nominations for the position of assistant moderator. J. D. Tolbert was nominated and elected unanimously by a voice vote. Nominations were then accepted by Brother Vick for the position of clerk. Brother Tom Roberts was nominated and elected unanimously by a voice vote.

Nominations were then taken for the position of treasurer. Brother lke Livingston was nominated and elected unanimously by a show of hands.

Brother Vick took nominations for Home Missions Board Representative and Brother Presley was nominated. He was elected unanimously by a voice vote.

A motion was made by Brother Presley and seconded by Brother Tolbert to present a letter to the state association at their next meeting presenting ourselves as a new association by the name of The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists consisting of charter members: The South Haven Free Will Baptist Church, The Benton Harbor Free Will Baptist Church, Faith Free Will Baptist of Watervliet, and First Free Will Baptist of Kalamazoo. The motion was carried by a voice vote.

Brother Vick opened nominations for the Presbytery Board. Nominated were Brother Glisson for a term of one year, Brother Presley for a term of two years and Brother Tolbert for a term of three years. All were elected by a standing vote.

Nominations were then accepted by Brother Vick for the Executive Board. Nominated for a term of one year was Brother Alvis Cagle, for a term of two years - Brother Jim Koss, for a term of four years - Brother Don Stallings, and for a term of five years - Brother Harold Griffin. All were elected by a standing vote.

It was unanimously decided the next meeting of our association would be August 10th at 9:30 a.m. at Faith Free Will Baptist in Watervliet.

Brother Ike Livingston was nominated to serve as Representative to the State Association meeting. He was elected by a voice vote.

We were then officially welcomed and invited to the Women's Auxiliary Meeting at the National Convention in Nashville by Sister Riggs.

At this time we adjourned for a fifteen minute break.

When we reconvened we were led in congregational singing by Brother Livingston and in prayer by Brother Chuck Rogers. Brother and Sister Riggs then performed two songs as special singing.

Brother Vick introduced Brother Raymond Riggs as our guest speaker. Brother Riggs brought our dedicatory message from Matthew chapter sixteen. We were then adjourned in a benediction and blessing on the dinner by Brother Presley.

The summary of the meeting of May 11, 1985 is submitted by,

Tom Roberts, Clerk

Note: At this time I would like to add these statements to the minutes.

An offering was taken for Charles Cooper during the service and a total of \$52.50 was presented to him.

It was decided by the elected officials that they would hold a planning meeting on June 18th at Benton Harbor Free Will Baptist Church at 7:00 p.m. The next association meeting was planned for August 10th at Faith Free Will Baptist Church of Watervliet at 9:30 a.m.

MINUTES FOR AUGUST 10, 1985 THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their first quarterly meeting at Faith Free Will Baptist Church of Watervliet on August 10, 1985, at 9:30 a.m.

We were welcomed by Brother John Vick to begin the meeting. Brother Darron Glisson led the congregation in singing "Victory In Jesus." Brother J. D. Tolbert then led us in prayer.

Brother Vick introduced the pastor of Faith Free Will Baptist, Brother Darron Glisson, to lead in the morning devotion. Brother Glisson took his text from Psalms Chapter 12.

Upon finishing the morning devotion, Brother Vick read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick received into recognition the standing delegates. Brother Tolbert made a motion that we receive the elected delegates for seating. Brother Allen Presley led in a prayer of consecration.

The clerk, Brother Tom Roberts, called the roll of churches. All churches in the Association was represented and quarterly conference letters received.

Brother Roberts read the minutes from the organizational meeting of May 11, 1985. Brother Ike Livingston made a motion to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

Brother Vick appointed delegates to serve on the Digest Committee. Juanita Koss was selected as chairperson. Also serving was Audrey Loomis and Trudy Krajecki.

At this time the Presbytery Board was excused to proceed with their business.

Brother Livingston, Association Treasurer, read the financial report. Brother Don Stallings made a motion to receive the report as read. The motion was carried.

Brother Roberts read the minutes of the United Board meeting of June 18, 1985, to become part of the record. At this time we were recessed for a short break.

Assistant Moderator J.D. Tolbert reconvened the conference at 11 a.m. Brother Livingston led the congregation in "Blessed Assurance" and Brother Roberts led in prayer. Brother Livingston led in another congregation song and Brother Carl Loomis prayed the offeratory prayer. Brother Dewayne Burch brought the special singing with "I Won't Have To Cross Jordan Alone" and "The Lighthouse."

Brother Tolbert introduced Brother Vick to bring the morning message. Brother Vick brought his text from Revelation Chapter three. We were led in prayer by Brother Chuck Rogers. The prayer of blessing over our noon meal was delivered by Brother Livingston.

At one o'clock we gathered back for the afternoon session. We were led in prayer by Brother Tolbert and in singing of "Standing On The Promises." Brother Vick introduced Brother Marty Glisson who led us in the afternoon devotion/message from Acts Chapter 13.

Brother Vick called for any old business. The only item consisted of the clerk mentioning a letter had been sent to the state association announcing the formation of this association. Brother Presley suggested that the clerk should write an article for Contact Magazine concerning this association.

The Digest Committee's report was read by the clerk. Brother Livingston made a motion to accept their report. The motion was carried.

The Presbytery Board's report was delayed to follow in the order of worship.

Brother lames Koss, chairman of the Business Committee, suggested that the clerk make corrections due to typographical errors in the printed reports. The Business Committee also noted that the host church and the women of the church should be shown appreciation for their outstanding hospitality and for the fine food served at lunch.

Brother Vick called for any new business. It was noted that business discussed at the United Board meeting should be brought before the delegates for approval. Brother Tolbert made a motion that 1 percent of each church's quarterly income be given to the association for operating expenses. The motion was carried. A motion was made by Brother Roberts that the Business Committee decide during their session the purpose of distribution of each conference offering. The motion was carried. It was noted that the United Boards would next meet on October 4th in Kalamazoo at 7 p.m. The next quarterly meeting would be held November 9th at Benton Harbor at 9:30 a.m.

The Presbytery Board, with Brother Tolbert reporting, recommended that Brother Darron Glisson be ordained as a pastor. The recommendation was made into a motion and the motion unanimously was carried.

Brother Vick recognized visitors from Indiana and several announcements were made at this time.

Brother Eugene Glisson made a motion that we adjourn. The motion was carried.

At this time the service was turned over to the host church. We were greatly blessed by singing and words of this clerk and can not express the blessings and moving of the Spirit during the ordination service of Brother Glisson.

This report is sincerely submitted by the association's clerk.

Brother Tom Roberts

MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 9, 1985

THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association Of Free Will Baptists met for their second quarterly meeting at The First Free Will Baptist Church Of Benton Harbor on November 9, 1985, at 9:30 a.m. We were welcome by the Moderator Brother Vick. Sister Beckey Presley led the congregation in singing "I Am Resolve" and "When We All Get To Heaven." Brother Andy Campbell then led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick introduced the host pastor of The First Free Will Baptist Church of Benton Harbor, Brother Allan Presley, who gave the morning devotion. Brother Presley took his text from Psalm Chapter 1. Upon finishing the morning devotion Brother Vick then read and explained the rules of the decorum. Brother Vick then received into recognition The Standing Delegates. Brother Allan Presley made a motion to receive The Standing Delegates, motion carried. Brother Ike Livingston then led the congregation in prayer. Brother Ike Livingston, clerk treasurer, then called the rolls of all churches. All churches in the Association were represented and quarterly conference letter received. Brother Livingston then read the minutes of the last meeting and the letter of resignation of Brother Tom Roberts. Brother Eugene Glisson made a motion to receive the resignation of Brother Tom Roberts, motion carried. Brother J. D. Tolbert made a motion to receive the minutes as read, motion carried. A motion was made by Brother Allan Presley that the word Free Will on the program be separated, motion was carried. Brother Livingston then read the financial report. Brother I. D. Tolbert made a motion to receive the report as read. motion carried. At this time we were recessed for a short break.

The Moderator, Brother Vick, reconvened the conference at 10:40 a.m. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing To God Be The Glory. Brother Eugene Glisson led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then led us in another song, "The Old Account Was Settled" and "Amazing Grace." Brother Allan Presley then led the congregation in prayer and Brother Koss ended the prayer. Sister Berky Presley presented the special singing "Crumbs From the Table." Brother Vick introduced Brother I. D. Tolbert to bring the morning message. Brother Tolbert took his text from Matthew Chapter 2. Brother Tolbert also gave out a recipe to better your life. Phillipians 4:13, Roman 8:31, Proverbs 3:5, Psalm 37:3, Proverbs 23:7 and Isaiah 26:3. The Host Pastor presented the announcement and direction for the noon meal. At 1:00 p.m. Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. We were led in singing by Brother Vick, "Standing On The Promises." Brother Darron Glisson led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Charles Rogers for the afternoon devotion. Brother Rogers took his text from Titus Chapter 2:3. Brother Livingston then read the digest committee report. Brother I.D. Tolbert made a motion to accept the report as read, motion carried. Brother Vick then called for new business. Brother James Koss then read the recommendations of the United Executive Board which held their meeting on October 4, 1985. The recommendations were as follows:

- (I) Recommend that Sister Sharon Bowlin be installed as assistant clerk on a temporary basis. Brother Allan Presley made the motion. Motion was carried.
- (2) Recommend that the Association check into the youth camp. Brother Charles Rogers made a motion to adopt this motion, carried.
- (3) Recommend that a youth program be started headed by Sister Tina Tolbert, Brother Charles and Sister Norma Rogers. Motion was made by J. D. Tolbert, motion carried.
- (4) Recommend that a Men and Women organization be started. Sister Trudy Kadjecki was elected as president of the women's organization. Brother Mike Grogg was elected president of the men's organization with Brother Eugene Glisson as assistant. Motion carried.
- (5) Recommend that the offering be given to the host church. The host pastor, Brother Allan Presley, requested that the offering be given to the foreign mission in the name of the association. Brother Charles Rogers made a motion on the amendment of the offering. Motion was carried.
- (6) Recommend that \$100.00 per year be given to the moderator and \$100.00 per year to the clerk-treasurer to offset expenses. Motion was made by Brother Glisson, motion carried.

It was noted that the next United Executive Board meeting is on January 14, 1985, at 7 p.m. at the First Free Will Baptist Church of South Haven.

Brother Vick asked that a standing of appreciation be given to the United Executive Board. Brother Charles Rogers made a motion that a standing of appreciation be given to the Host church for a fine meal and hospitality motion was carried.

Brother J.D. Tolbert made a motion to adjourn, motion was carried.

The next quarterly meeting would be held February 8, 1985, at 9:30 a.m. at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Kalamazoo.

At this time the service was turned over to the host church. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "Send The Light" and special singing by Sister Tina Tolbert singing "Beulah Land." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Eugene Glisson for the afternoon message. Brother Glisson took his text from Matthew Chapter 25 and Verses 26-47-56. Words cannot express the moving of the Holy Spirit at the morning and afternoon services.

MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 8, 1986 THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their third quarterly meeting at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Kalamazoo, on February 8, 1986, at 9:30 a.m.

We were welcomed by the moderator, Brother John Vick. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "Standing On the Promises." Brother J.D. Tolbert then led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then gave the Devotion. Brother Vick took his text from Colossians Chapter 1, Verses 1-13. Upon finishing the morning Devotion, Brother Vick then led the congregation in singing "He Keep Me Singing." Brother Mike Grogg then led the congregation in prayer. The moderator then read the Rules of Decorum. Upon finishing the rules of Decorum, Brother Vick then received the Standing Delegates. A motion was made by Brother I.D. Tolbert to receive the delegates, the motion was carried. Brother Charles Rogers then led the congregation in another prayer. Brother Livingston then called the roll of churches. After the roll of churches Brother Livingston then read the minutes of the last meeting. A motion was made by Brother Campbell to receive the minutes as read, the motion was carried. Brother Vick then appointed The Digest Committee. Brother Livingston then read the financial report. A motion was made by Brother I.D. Tolbert to accept the report as read, the motion was carried. The conference then was recessed for about 20 minutes. The moderator than reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. Brother Vick then led the congregation in singing "The Old Account Was Settled." Brother Andy Campbell then led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then led the congregation in singing "Joy Unspeakable" and "Amazing Grace." Special singing was provided by Brother Charles Rogers, singing "All His Children" and "The Old Time Preacher Man." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Alan Presley who gave the morning message. Brother Presley took his text from Isaiah Chapter 40. Verses 28-31. The host pastor, Brother John Vick, then gave the direction for the noon meal. At 1:00 p.m. the conference was reconvened by the moderator for the afternoon session. We were led in singing by Brother Vick singing "Love Lifted Me." Brother Charles Bowlin led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Harold Griffin for the afternoon Devotion. Brother Griffin took his text from Psalm 23, Verses 1-6. Brother Vick then asked for the Executive Board report, which was presented by Brother Jim Koss. There were several recommendations presented: (1) The Calvary Free Will Baptist Church of Elkhart, Indiana, has requested to join The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists. It was recommended by the Executive Board that The Calvary Free Will Baptist Church of Elkhart, Indiana, be accepted into the Association. It was warmly accepted. (2) It was recommended that \$50.00 be allocated to the clerk-treasurer for expenses such as stamp, envelopes, copies for the Association, etc. A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to accept this recommendation. The motion was carried. (3) The offering which was taken at the conference be divided between the National Home Mission and the Foreign Mission. A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to accept this recommendation. The motion was carried. (4) It was recommended that a discussion on how the Association feels about purchasing property for the youth camp. A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to discuss this purchase. The motion was carried. After much discussion it was the feeling of the Association that a purchase of a youth camp would be feasible. It was recommended that we table this youth camp purchase at this time. A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to accept this recommendation. The motion was carried. (5) It was recommended that a vote of appreciation be given to the host church. A motion was made by Brother Harold Griffin to accept this recommendation. The motion was carried. The next meeting of the Executive Board will be held on April 10, 1986, at 7:00 p.m. at the Faith Free Will Baptist Church of Watervliet. Brother Vick then called for any old business, there was none. Brother Livingston then gave the Digest report. A motion was made by Brother Andy Campbell to accept the report as read. The motion was carried. Brother I.D. Tolbert then gave the Presbytery report. A motion was made by Brother Tolbert to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

The moderator then called for the Women's Auxiliary report. Sister Krajecki reported that on January 18, 1986, we organized the District Auxiliary of the West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists with 22 ladies present. We elected officers as follows: President, Sister Trudy Krajecki; Vice President, Sister Helen Byers; Secretary, Sister Wanda Glisson; Assistant Secretary-Treasurer, Sister Norma Rogers; Mission Prayer Sister, Delores Stultz; Mission Study Sister, Sharon Bowlin. The first meeting will be held on April 19, 1986, at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Kalamazoo at 9:00 a.m. The Provision Closet will be held at Warren, Michigan, on April 26, 1986. A motion was made by Brother Andy Campbell to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

The moderator then called for the Youth report. This report was given by Sister Tina Tolbert. A motion was made by Brother J.D. Tolbert to accept the report as read. The motion was carried. The next Youth meeting will be held on May 3, 1986, at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Kalamazoo. Brother Vick then called for new business. It was recommended that the next conference be held at the Calvary Free Will Baptist Church in Elkhart, Indiana on May 10, 1986.

A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to adjourn the meeting. The motion was carried. At this time the service was turned over to the host church. A skit was done by the ministers. Brother John Vick then led the congregation in singing. Brother Darron Glisson, then the congregation in prayer.

Brother Vick then introduced Brother Gary Ketcham for the afternoon message. Brother Ketcham took his text from Roman Chapter 12, Verse 1. Words cannot express how this clerk feels at all of these conferences, I feel so lifted up and Blessed.

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their Fourth Quarterly meeting at the Calvary Free Will Baptist Church of Elkhart, Indiana, on May 10, 1986, at 9:30 a.m. Michigan time and 8:30 a.m. Indiana Time.

I. WELCOME

We were welcomed by the Host Pastor, Brother Gary Ketcham. Brother Ike Livingston led the congregation in singing "Love Lifted Me" and "At the Cross." Brother Ketcham then gave a devotion from Matthew 16:25.

2. READING OF RULES OF DECORUM/ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

Assistant Moderator Brother I.D. Tolbert read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Tolbert received into recognition the seating of delegates. The Clerk, Brother Livingston, called the roll of churches. All churches in the Association were represented and their quarterly letters received. Brother Livingston then led the congregation in singing "Leaning on the Everlasting Arms." Brother Tolbert led the Congregation in prayer.

3. READING OF MAY 10, 1986 MINUTES

Brother Livingston read the minutes of the previous meeting. A motion was made by Brother Alan Presley to accept the minutes as read. The motion was carried.

3.1 FINANCIAL REPORT

Brother Livingston then read the financial report. A motion was made by Brother Ketcham to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

3.2 APPOINTMENT OF DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother Tolbert then appointed the Digest Committee with Sister Wanda Glisson as Chairperson.

3.3 YOUTH REPORT

Brother Tolbert called for the Youth Report. The report was given by Sister Norma Rogers. A motion was made by Gordon Ward to accept this report as read. The motion was carried. The next youth rally will be at the Warner Memorial Camp on August 13, 1986.

4. MORNING BREAK

The Conference was recessed for a fifteen minute break.

5. MORNING WORSHIP SERVICE

Assistant Moderator J.D. Tolbert reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. Michigan time and 10:00 a.m. Indiana time. Brother Livingston led the congregation in singing "Amazing Grace" and "Rock of Ages." Special singing was presented by Miss Shela Livingston. Miss Livingston sang "It is Well with My Soul" and "Because of Who You Are."

Brother Tolbert introduced the morning speaker, Rev. Darron Glisson. Brother Glisson took his text from Deuteronomy 8:10. The Conference then recessed for the noon meal.

6. RECONVENING OF CONFERENCE

At 1:00 p.m. Michigan time and 12:00 noon Indiana time the conference was reconvened by the Assistant Moderator, Brother J.D. Tolbert.

Brother Livingston led the Congregation in singing "Power in the Blood" and "Heavenly Sunlight." Brother Tolbert introduced Brother David Stevens to give the afternoon devotion. Brother Stevens took his text from Romans 6:23.

7. OLD BUSINESS

Brother Tolbert then called for any old business. There was no old business.

8. NEW BUSINESS

8.1 DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Livingston then gave the Digest Committee Report. A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

8.2 PRESBYTERY BOARD REPORT

The Assistant Moderator, J.D. Tolbert, then called for the Presbytery report. This report was given by Brother Tolbert with the recommendation of the Board that Rev. David Stevens and Rev. Fletcher Griffin be accepted into the Association. A motion was made by Brother Glisson to accept this report and recommendation. The motion was carried.

8.3 BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Tolbert called for the Business Committee report. This report was presented by Brother Iim Koss in which the Business Committee recommended that (1) All elected officers are to remain in the respective office for another year. (2) Miss Loretta Dibble be elected as Assistant Clerk/Treasurer. (3) Amendment to the constitution to include a representative from each church. A motion was made by Brother Darron Glisson to accept the recommendation. The motion was carried.

Gordon Ward made a motion to keep the same officers for another year. The motion was carried. The Body elected Miss Loretta Dibble as Assistant Clerk/Treasurer by acclamation. Brother Gary Ketcham was elected to the Business Committee by acclamation. Article 5 of the constitution was amended to read that each church in the Association is to have at least one representative from each church on the business committee. A motion was made by Brother Charles Rogers to accept this amendment to the Constitution. The motion carried. Brother Darron Glisson made a motion to accept the constitution as a whole. The motion was carried.

It was also recommended that the offering be divided between Home Missions and Foreign Missions and that the Host Church be given a standing appreciation for their hospitality and fine meal. This was done by the Body. The next business meeting will be held on July 10, 1986 at First Free Will Baptist Church of Benton Harbor.

8.4 YOUTH CAMP

The Assistant Moderator, I.D. Tolbert, brought up about having Youth Camp this year. A motion was made by Brother Darron Glisson that the youth camp be approved for this year. The motion was carried. It was recommended that a special meeting of the Business Committee be held at the First Free Will Baptist Church of South Haven on Thursday, May 15, 1986, to draft up rules for the youth camp. A motion was made by Brother Eugene Glisson to have this meeting. The motion was carried.

8.5 LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Tolbert called for the Ladies Auxiliary Report. The report was given by Trudy Krajaci. A motion was made to accept this report as read. The motion was carried. The next Ladies Auxiliary Meeting will be held on July 19, 1986 at the First Free Will Baptist Church of South Haven.

9. ADJOURN BUSINESS MEETING

Brother Gordon Ward made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was carried.

10. AFTERNOON WORSHIP SERVICE

At this time the service was turned over to the Host Church and a skit was done by the First Free Will Baptist Church of South Haven.

Special singing by Miss Shela Livingston. Miss Livingston sang "Behold the Lamb," "Pour on the Power," "They Could Not," and "We Shall Behold Him." Brother J.D. Tolbert brought the afternoon message. The text was taken from Psalms 37:1. We had a great spiritual movement of the Holy Spirit and many hearts were softened. Thank you lesus for this Conference and all the many blessings.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FROM MAY 1985 TO MAY 1986

| Balance brought forward |
|--|
| INCOME: |
| South Haven First Free Will Baptist\$231.00 |
| Elkhart Calvary Free Will Baptist |
| Watervliet Faith Free Will Baptist |
| Benton Harbor Free Will Baptist |
| Comstock First Free Will Baptist\$587.00 |
| Collection\$205.67 |
| Balance After Receipt |
| EXPENDITURES: |
| New Checks |
| Bank Service Charges for Sept., Oct., Nov |
| Ordination Certificate |
| Foreign Missions |
| Home Missions\$ 52.40 |
| Clerk Budget Expense |
| State Association Dues for (5) Churches \$ 50.00 |
| State Association Dues |
| Moderator |
| Clerk-Treasurer\$100.00 |
| Rose Shop |
| Total Expenditures |
| Balance in Checking Account |

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their Fifth Quarterly meeting at the First Free Will Baptist Church of South Haven on August 9, 1986, at 9:30 a.m.

1. WELCOME

We were welcomed by the Host Pastor, Brother J.D. Tolbert. Brother Ike Livingston led the congregation in singing "Leaning on the Everlasting Arms." Brother Tolbert then gave a devotion from Mark 10:17.

2. READING OF RULES OF DECORUM/ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

Moderator John Vick read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick received into recognition the seating of delegates. The Clerk, Brother Livingston, called the roll of churches. All churches in the Association were represented and their quarterly letters received.

3. READING OF AUGUST 9, 1986, MINUTES

Brother Livingston read the minutes of the previous meeting. A motion was made by J.D. Tolbert to accept the minutes as read. The motion was carried.

3.1 FINANCIAL REPORT

Brother Livingston then read the financial report. A motion was made by Brother Gordon Ward to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

3.2 APPOINTMENT OF DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother Vick then appointed the Digest Committee with Sister Norma Rogers as Chairperson.

3.3 YOUTH REPORT

Brother Tolbert made a report on the progress of camp this year and it was reported that 84 had signed up. (Praise the Lord)

4. MORNING BREAK

The conference was recessed for a 45 minute break.

5. MORNING WORSHIP SERVICE

The Moderator, Brother Vick, reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. Brother Livingston led the congregation in singing "Just a Little Talk with Jesus." Special singing was presented by the South Haven Quartet singing "Love Will Roll" and "When I Travel My Last Mile." Also the Paige girls sang "In the Garden."

Brother Vick introduced the morning speaker, Rev. Eugene Glisson. Brother Glisson took his text from Psalms 84:1-12. The Conference then recessed for the noon meal.

6. RECONVENING OF CONFERENCE

At 1:00 p.m. the conference was reconvened by the Moderator, Brother John Vick.

Brother Livingston led the Congregation in singing "Power in the Blood." Brother Andy Campbell led the Congregation in prayer. Brother Phil Sirk gave the afternoon devotion. Brother Sirk took his text from Matthew 21. After the devotion Brother Vick asked for special prayer for Brother Phil Sirk. Brother Allan Presley led the congregation in this special prayer.

7. OLD BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any old business. There was no old business.

8. NEW BUSINESS

8.1 DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Sister Norma Rogers gave the Digest Report. A motion was made by Brother I.D. Tolbert to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

8.2 PRESBYTERY BOARD REPORT

The Moderator called for the Presbytery report. There was no report: All is well.

8.3 BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Business Committee Report. This report was presented by Brother Vick in which the Business Committee recommended that (1) the Association work toward increasing each church membership by 10% per year. (2) the Committee be given the authority to contact guest speakers and singers and make financial arrangements. (3) the Association send \$20 per quarter per church to the State Association. (4) Sixteen dollars per quarter per church go into the West Michigan Free Will Baptist Association Fund to purchase Youth Camp Property. (5) the Association will send to any student who is enrolled at the Free Will Bible College, who if from any church in the Association, \$10 per month to help with expenses. (6) a vote of thanks be given to the host Church for a fine meal and hospitality.

A motion by Brother Gary Ketcham was to accept the recommendation as a whole. The motion was carried.

- Item (I) A motion was made by Brother Glisson to accept the work toward increasing membership for each church. Motion carried.
- Item (2) A motion was made by Brother Tolbert to accept giving the Committee the authority and make financial arrangements for outside speakers and singers. Motion carried.
- Item (3) A motion was made by Brother Glisson to accept sending the State Association \$20.00 per quarter, per church. Motion carried.
- Item (4) A motion was made by Brother Campbell to put \$16 into the West Michigan Free Will Baptist Association Fund to go for the purchase of youth camp property. Motion carried. Brother J.D. Tolbert put into a motion an amendment to Item (4) that funds put into the youth camp not only be used for purchase of youth camp property but also be used for any need of the youth camp. Motion carried.

9. STATEMENT

The First Free Will Baptist Church of South Haven was voted to host the 1987 State Convention in May 1987.

10. FOREIGN MISSION

Brother I.D. Tolbert made a report on Foreign Missions in regard to the advance celebration and that our Association of Churches more to Foreign Missions than any other Association in the State of Michigan. Praise the Lord!

11. ADJOURN MEETING

Brother Andy Campbell made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

12. AFTERNOON SERVICE

The Service was then turned over to the host Church. Brother Livingston led the congregation in singing, "Oh, How I Love Jesus." Special singing was given by Brother J.D. and Sister Von Tolbert, singing "The Rock," and by the South Haven Quartet singing, "Thank You Lord for Your Blessing" and "We Got the Power." Tina Tolbert sang "Beulah Land." Brother J.D. Tolbert then introduced Brother John Vick for the afternoon message. Brother Vick took his text from Ezekiel 34:16. This conference has produced more joy and hope in the mind and heart of each and every one in it, who can be against it!

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their Sixth Quarterly meeting at the Faith Free Will Baptist Church on November 8, 1986.

1. WELCOME

We were welcomed by the Moderator, Brother John Vick. Brother Eugene Glisson led the congregation in singing "Oh How I Love Jesus." Brother Rogers then led the congregation in prayer. Brother Page gave the morning devotion from Ezekiel 33:1-7.

2. READING OF RULES OF DECORUM/ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

Moderator John Vick read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick received into recognition the seating of delegates. Brother Tolbert made a motion to accept the seating of the delegates. Motion carried. The Clerk, Brother Ike Livingston, then called the roll of churches. All churches in the Association were represented and their quarterly letters received.

3. READING OF AUGUST 9, 1986, MINUTES

Brother Livingston read the minutes of the previous meeting. A motion was made by Brother Presley to accept the minutes as read. The motion was carried.

3.1 FINANCIAL REPORT

Brother Livingston read the financial report. A motion was made by Brother Gordon Ward to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

3.2 YOUTH CAMP REPORT

Brother John Vick recognized Camp Director Brother J.D. Tolbert who then gave a report on the youth camp.

3.3 APPOINTMENT OF DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother John Vick appointed the Digest Committee with Sister Shirley Ketcham as chairperson.

4. MORNING BREAK

The Conference was recessed for a 40 minute break.

5. MORNING WORSHIP SERVICE

The Moderator, Brother John Vick, reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. Brother Eugene Glisson led the congregatin in singing "Near the Cross" and "Must Jesus Bear the Cross Alone." Brother Koss led the congregation in prayer. The Association Quartet sang "Troubles and Trials" and "How Great Thou Art." Brother John Vick introduced Brother J.D. Tolbert for the morning Message. Brother Tolbert took his message from 1 Peter 5:6 & 7. The Conference recessed for the noon meal.

6. RECONVENING OF CONFERENCE

Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Brother Glisson led the congregation in singing "Heavenly Sunlight" and "God Will Take You." Brother Keer led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Koss for the afternoon devotion. Brother Koss took his text from Psalms 103.

7. OLD BUSINESS

Brother Vick called for any old business. There was no old business.

8. NEW BUSINESS

8.1 DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick called for the Digest Report. Brother Livingston gave the Digest Report. Brother Tolbert made a motion to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

8.2 PRESBYTERY BOARD REPORT

No report was given.

8.3 BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick called for the Business Committee Report. This report was presented by Brother Koss with the Business Committee recommendation that the offering be given to the Faith Free Will Baptist Church. Brother Rogers made a motion that the offering be given to the Faith Free Will Baptist Church. Motion carried. It was recommended that the Host Church be given a rising vote of thanks.

8.4 LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Vick called for the Ladies Auxiliary Report. This report was given by Sister Trudy Krajacki. Brother Page made a motion to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

8.5 OTHER NEW BUSINESS

Brother Vick asked for any more new business. It was brought up about the men's prayer breakfast. Brother Glisson was asked to handle the arrangements.

9. ADJOURN BUSINESS MEETING

Brother Tolbert made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

10. AFTERNOON WORSHIP SERVICE

The service was turned over to the Host Church. Brother Glisson led the congregation in singing "He's So Precious to Me" and "Amazing Grace." Special singing by Becky Presley — "Master of the Wind." Also special singing by the Association Quartet — "Beautiful Life" and "Just A Little Talk With Jesus." Brother Vick introduced Alan Presley for the afternoon message. Brother Presley took his text from John 3:16. This conference is still producing more joy and hope in the mind and hearts of each and everyone. As long as God is in it who can be against it!

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their Seventh Quarterly meeting at the Benton Harbor Free Will Baptist Church on February 14, 1987.

I. WELCOME

We were welcomed by the Moderator, Brother John Vick. Brother Eugene Glisson led the congregation in singing "Joy Unspeakable and His Way With Thee." Special prayer by Brother Gary Ketchem. The official welcome was given by Brother Page.

The Moderator introduced Brother Bob Russell for the Devotion. Brother Russell took his text from Matthew 28.

2. READING OF RULES OF DECORUM/ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

Moderator John Vick read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick called for the Role of Churches which was given by the Clerk, Brother Ike Livingston. Brother Vick received into recognition the seating of the Delegates. Brother Gary Ketcham made a motion to accept the seating of the Delegates. Motion carried. Brother J.D. Tolbert led the congregation in prayer.

3. READING OF FEBRUARY 14, 1987, MINUTES

Brother Vick called for the reading of minutes which was read by the Clerk, Brother Ike Livingston. Brother Gordon Ward made a motion to accept the minutes as read. The motion was carried.

3.1 FINANCIAL REPORT

Brother Livingston read the financial report. A motion was made by Brother Page to accept the report as read. The motion was carried.

3.2 APPOINTMENT OF DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother John Vick appointed the Digest Committee with Sister Dawn Goodenough as chairperson.

3.3 SPECIAL ITEM

Brother John Vick called for a special item. Brother J.D. Tolbert gave a report about the Presbytery Board replacement, Brother Tolbert nominated Brother Page to become a member of the Presbytery Board. Motion carried.

4. Morning Break

The Conference was recessed for a 50 minute break.

5. The Moderator, Brother John Vick, reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. for the Morning Worship Service. Brother Eugene Glisson led the congregation in singing "Heavenly Sunlight" and "Send the Light." Brother Andy Campbell led the Congregation in prayer. The Association Quartet sang "Just a Little Talk With Jesus" and "How Great Thou Art." Brother Vick introduced Brother Oates who introduced Brother Terry Mosley for the Morning Message. Brother Mosely took his text from Psalm 42:1-3 and Matthew 5:6.

12:00 Noon Break

1:00 P.M. RECONVENING OF THE CONFERENCE

6. Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Brother Glisson led the congregation in singing "I Feel Like Traveling On." Brother Page led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Don Stalling for the afternoon devotion. Brother Stalling took his text from Revelation 1:1-5.

7. OLD BUSINESS

Brother Vick called for any old business. There were none.

8. DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the digest committee report. Sister Dawn Goodenough gave this report. A motion was made by Sister Campbell to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

9. PRESBYTERY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Presbytery Report. Brother Tolbert gave the Presbytery Report. Brother Tolbert made a motion to accept Brother lack Harris into the Association, motion carried.

10. BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the business report. Brother Koss made a recommendation on the following items:

1) That an annual book be printed. 2) The Evangelist be given \$100.00. 3) State Home Mission be given \$100.00. 4) Offering be divided between Home & Foreign Mission. Brother Tolbert made a motion to accept the recommendation as a whole motion carried. Item (I) A motion was made by Brother Glisson to accept this Motion, carried. (2) A motion was made by Sister Kerr to accept this, motion carried. (3) A motion was made by Sister Nobe to accept this, motion carried. It was also recommended that a rising vote of thanks be given to the host church for the fine hospitality and meal.

II. LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother then called for the Ladies Auxiliary report which was given by Sister Krajike. A motion was made by Sister Campbell to accept this report as read, motion carried.

12. YOUTH REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the youth report which was given by Sister Tina Tolbert. A motion was made by Brother Page to accept this report as read. Motion carried.

13. NEW BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any new business. Brother Eugene then gave a report on the men prayer breakfast. Next prayer meeting was 2-28-87.

14. ADJOURN BUSINESS

Brother Page made a motion to adjourn business.

15. AFTERNOON WORSHIP

The service was turned over to the host church. Brother Glisson led the congregation in singing "Amazing Grace." Special singing by the Association Quartet singing "A Beautiful Life." Sister Tina Tolbert singing "Beulah Land." Brother Jack Harris led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Gary Ketcham who introduced Brother Bruce White, the Chalk Artist, for the afternoon message.

The Lord has really Blessed this conference as each Church is growing, new ideas being introduced. Therefore The Lord IS MY SHEPHERD AND I SHALL NOT WANT. Let the Lord have his way in your heart and he will feed you, protect you and take care of all your needs. God Bless you All.

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptists met for their Eight Quarterly meeting at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Comstock on May 9, 1987.

I. WELCOME

We were welcomed by the moderator Brother John Vick. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "He Keeps Me Singing," and "Victory In Jesus." The official welcome was given by Brother Vick. Brother Vick then gave the devotion. Brother Vick took his text from I John, Chapter 1.

2. READING OF RULES OF DECORUM/ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

Moderator John Vick then read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick then called for the roll of churches which was given by the Clerk Brother, Ike Livingston. Brother Vick then received into recognition the seating of the Delegates. Brother Page made a motion to accept the seating of the Delegates. Motion carried. Brother Donald Stalling led the congregation in prayer.

3. READING OF THE MINUTES

Brother Vick then called for the reading of the minutes which was read by the clerk. Brother Ike Livingston. A motion was made by Brother Glisson to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

4. APPOINTMENT OF THE DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother John Vick appointed the digest committee with Sister Delores Stultz as Chairperson.

5. FINANCIAL REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the financial report which was given by the treasurer, Brother Ike Livingston. A motion was made by Sister Kerr to accept the report as read, motion carried.

6. SPECIAL ITEM

Brother Vick then called for special item. Brother Koss called for an amendment to the Constitution section 2 & 4. Brother I.D. Tolbert made a motion to accept the suggestion, motion carried. It was a table for the afternoon session.

7. Morning Break - The Conference was recessed for 30 minutes.

8. MORNING WORSHIP

The Moderator, Brother John Vick, reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. for the morning worship service. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "Leaning On the Everlasting Arms" and "When the Roll Is Called Up Yonder." Brother Koss led the congregation in prayer. Special singing by Miss Shela Livingston singing "How Majestic Is Your Name," "I Will Obey," and "There Is Life in Jesus Name." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Page for the morning message. Brother Page took his text from Ezekiel 37:1.

9. NOON BREAK

10. RECONVENING OF THE CONFERENCE

Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Brother Vick then led the congregation in singing "At Calvary." Brother Eugene Glisson led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Ike Livingston for the afternoon Devotion. Brother Livingston took his text from Psalm 119.

11. OLD BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any old business. There was none.

12. DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Digest Report. This report was given by the chairperson, Sister Delores Stultz. A motion was made by Sister Campbell to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

13. PRESBYTERY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Presbytery Report. There was no report.

14. BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the business report which was given by Brother Koss. Brother Koss stated that Brother Gary Ketcham was appointed to the Presbytery Board. Brother J.D. Tolbert was appointed to represent the Association at the State Home Board on the State Level. It was recommended that all officers remained as they are in the position that they are now holding. A motion was made by J.D. Tolbert that all officers remained as they are. Motion carried. It was recommended that the offering be given to Miss Shela Livingston for her expense. A motion was made by Sister Noble on this recommendation. Motion carried.

15. YOUTH REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Youth report which was given by Sister Rogers. A motion was made by the body to receive the motion as read.

16. LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Ladies Auxiliary Report which was given by Sister Krajaki. A motion was made by the body to accept the report as read.

17. Brother J.D. Tolbert made a motion to put on the table the changes in the constitution. Section #2 add "Along with the West Michigan Association Clerk." And Section #4 add "Along with the West Michigan Association Clerk." Motion carried.

18. NEW BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any new business. Brother J.D. Tolbert gave a report on the Youth Camp.

A rising vote of thanks was given to the Host Church for a fine meal and hospitality.

19. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Brother William Page to Adjourn. Motion carried.

20. AFTERNOON WORSHIP

The service was turned over to the host church for the afternoon service. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "Amazing Grace." Special singing by Miss Shela Livingston singing "More Than Wonderful," "Behold the Lamb," "They Could Not." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Darrin Oates for the afternoon message. Brother Oates took his text from John, chapter 4.

The Lord Love all of us whether we are a Christian or a Sinner. There are only two kinds of people in this world and that is Saved and Lost. Let the Lord Be Your Guide, Your Shining Armor, and most of all, Your Lord and Savior. Let everything that has breath Praise the Lord.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FROM MAY 1986 TO MAY 1987

| Balance brought forward |
|--|
| INCOME: |
| South Haven First Free Will Baptist |
| Elkhart Calvary Free Will Baptist\$ 192.00 |
| Watervliet Faith Free Will Baptist |
| Benton Harbor Free Will Baptist\$ 289.00 |
| Comstock First Free Will Baptist\$ 830.00 |
| Collection |
| Youth Camp\$3,374.35 |
| Miscellaneous |
| Total Income |
| EXPENDITURES: |
| Department of Commerce |
| Randali House |
| Evangelist |
| Foreign Missions |
| Home Missions |
| Clerk Budget |
| State Dues |
| Youth Camp\$3,055.55 |
| Clerk Treasurer |
| Moderator |
| Printing |
| Faith Free Will |
| Copies\$ 9.60 |
| Total Expenditures |
| Balance |
| Youth Camp Balance\$ 148.00 |

MINISTERS BELONGING TO THE ASSOCIATION

Rev. J.D. Tolbert 1045 E. Wilson South Haven, MI 49090 616/637-2967

Rev. Gary Ketcham 50783 County Road 5 North Elkhart, Indiana 46514 219/262-4730

Rev. William Page 455 Mayfield Benton Harbor, MI 49022 616/944-5222

Rev. John Vick 11139 Miller Dr. Galesburg, Michigan 49053 616/665-7508

Rev. Eugene Glisson233 Apple St.
Coloma, MI 49038
616/468-6430

Rev. Jack Harris Mishawka, Ind.

First Free Will Baptist Church 1045 E. Wilson South Haven, MI 49090 616/637-2967

Calvary Free Will Baptist Church 23833 C.R. 45 Elkhart, Indiana 46516 219/262-4730

First Free Will Baptist Church 3472 Territorial Road Benton Harbor, MI 49022 616/944-1267

First Free Will Baptist Church 630 Moline Comstock, Michigan 616/349-1551